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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:09 AM

To: Tracy'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: W&JB Consulting, LLC L10000074939

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Reb
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satistaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tracy [mailto: Tracy@accountingplusinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 7:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: W8JB Consulting, LLC L10000074939

There was a typo when filed LLC papers on line with the address.

Typo was in the house number:

Filed 1211 Twin Branch Acres Road

And should be

12211 Twin Bransh Acres Road

What steps do I need to do to correct this problem for my client William G Buck
Tracy Holmquest

Accounting Plus Inc
1520 Business Loop 70W
Columbia, MO 65202

Tel: (573) 445-3805
Fax: (573) 445-3907
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